From:  Campbell, Michael
Sent: 7/14/2014 8:00:56 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc: Campbell, Michael (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcec:
Subject: Re: SFEMCVNXO01 firmware upgrade on 7/12/14 @12 pm - CRQ000000051223 -
SFIOC
Indeed!

But why ARE you on that distribution list?

On Jul 14, 2014, at 6:36 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:

Fyi. It's like old times!

Do | seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From:[Redacted |
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 06:33 AM Pacific Standard Time
To:|Redacted

alterpointadmins@pge.com <alterpointadmins@pge.com>;Redacted | Auth Admins;
[Redacted | IT 1&0 DCO CS COD
UNIX Operations;|Redacted |
|Redacted |
RS8SOpsSupport; WebLogic Operations; EBPP DBA Support; WWWAdMIN; [Redacted |,
[Redacted ; DBA Complex Team; ECM Operations; [Redacted

Redacted SFShared NAS Group Shared Users; SFShared NAS Pdrive Users;
[Redacted | CompassSupportGroup; IT Messaging Team; {Redacted ITI&O
DCO CS COD UNIX Operations; [Redacted |
Redacted

[Redacted | Lemons, Loren; [Redacted |
[lRedacted '

Redacted

[Reda |; IT I&0 DCO CS COD Infrastructure Services Operations

Cc:[Redacted 1 ITITHIOC SAN; IT I&0 DCO CS COD Storage

and Data Protection Opérations; [Redacted ] OC Computer Operations Center; OC
Computer Operations Center; OC Computer Operations Center; ENOC Shift;

Subject: RE: SFEMCVNXO01 firmware upgrade on 7/12/14 @12 pm -
CRQ000000051223 - SFIOC

Thanks...... 've spent A LOT of time trying to figure out how to remove
myself from “another electronic debacle”

SB GT&S 0660032


mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov

From: (ET)

Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 6:27 AM

To: |Redacted | alterpointadmins@pae.com; [Redacted  |;
Auth Admins;|RGd<'ﬂC’Ced tIT 1&0 DCO
CS COD UNIX Operations]Redacted ;
|Redacted |
: : i ions; EBPP DBA Support; WWWAdmin;
Redacted DBA Complex Team; ECM Operations;
[Redacted | SFShared NAS Group Shared Users; SFShared
NAS Pdrive Users;[Redacted | CompassSupportGroup; IT Messaging Team;
[Redacted  |IT I&0 DCO CS COD UNIX Operations]Redacted |
Redacted
[Redacted | Lemons, Loren; [Redacted |
[Redacted |
CompassSupportGroup; |Redacted |
[Redacted |; IT I&O DCO CS COD Infrastructure

Services Operations

C<::|RGd<':1C’C€d ITITHIOC SAN; IT I&O DCO CS COD Storage
and Data Protection Operations;|Redacted OC Computer Operations Center; OC

Computer Operations Center; OC Computer Operations Center; ENOC Shift;
<ET>
Subject: RE: SFEMCVNXO01 firmware upgrade on 7/12/14 @12 pm -
CRQ000000051223 - SFIOC

| agree... Here’s my fix... Right click email, select “Rules”, click “Always Move
Messages from...” then select Deleted ltems. Happy Monday everyonel!

‘ Redacted ‘

GCC/North Bay Sierra

Transmission System Operator

Redacted

From:|Redacted
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Sent: Saturday, July 12, 2014 12:08 PM
To:|Redacted alterointadmins@pae.com: [Redacted |- Auth Admins

|Redagted L i - | IT I&O DCO CS COD UNIX
Operations; [Redacted |
[Redacted |
RSSOpsSupport; WebLogic Operations; EBPP DBA Support; WWWAdmin;
|Redacted | DBA Complex Team; ECM Operations; Ramirez, [Redact |
[Redacted | SFShared NAS Group Shared Users; SFShared NAS Pdrive Users;
Redacted CompassSupportGroup: IT Messaging Team:|Redacted IT &0
Operations; Redacted . |

[Redacted J |
Redacted

[Redacted |Lemons, Loren; [Redacted

[Redacted [, CompassSupportGroup; [Redact
Redacted |

T I&O DCO CS COD Infrastructure Services Operations
Cc:|Redacted  ITITHOC SAN; IT I&0 DCO CS COD Storage

and Data Protection Operations; Gordillo, Silvio; OC Computer Operations Center; OC
Computer Operations Center; OC Computer Operations Center; ENOC Shift

Subject: RE: SFEMCVNXO01 firmware upgrade on 7/12/14 @12 pm -
CRQ000000051223 - SFIOC

it might be a good idea to determine whether or not the addressees on this
distribution list actually need to receive this type of email, or find it relevant to
their immediate job assignments.

Redacted

Office: ‘Redacted ‘

Email; |Redacted

Address: 77 Beale Street, Room 3178, MC B30A, San Francisco, CA 94120

From:|Redacted

Sent: Saturday, July 12, 2014 11:59 AM
To: alterpointadmins@pge.com; [Redacted __I; Auth Admins; |Redacted |

Radactad FIT IRO DCO CS CON LINIX Onerations:
Redacted ‘
fRedacted , IRSSOpsSupport;

WebLogic Operations; EBPP DBA Support; WWWAdmiIn; [Redacted

[Redacted |; DBA Complex Team; ECM Operations;|[Redacted

SFShared NAS Group Shared Users; SFShared NAS Pdrive Users; [badarted |
CompassSupportGroup; IT_Messaaina TeamRedacted ITIRODCO CS
COD UNIX Operations; Emmering, |Redacted
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Redacted

[Redacted] Lemons, Loren; [Redacted |
[Redacted ; CompassSupportGroup; [Redacted |
|Redacted |IT 1&0
DCO CS COD Infrastructure Services Operations

Cc: |Redacted t ITITIHIOC SAN; IT I&O DCO CS COD Storage
and Data Protection Operations;[Redacted ; OC Computer Operations Center; OC
Computer Operations Center; OC Computer Operations Center; ENOC Shift

Subject: RE: SFEMCVNXO01 firmware upgrade on 7/12/14 @12 pm -
CRQ000000051223 - SFIOC

We are starting the prep work for the change.

Saif

From: |Redacted

Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2014 4:55 PM
To: alterpointadmins@oae.com{Redacted ] Auth Admins; [Redacted |

||Redacted | IT I&0 DCO CS COD UNIX Operations: |
Redacted
[Redacted | RSSOpsSupport;

WebLogic Operations; EBPP DBA Support; WWWAdmin;[Redacted ]
Redacted | DBA Complex Team; ECM Operations [Redacted |
ared NAS Group Shared Users; SFShared NAS Pdrive Users; |Redacted
CompassSupportGroup; IT Messaging Team; [Redacted h; IT [&O DCO CS
COD UNIX Operations; Emmering,[Redacted |

Redacted

[Redacte! Lemons, Loren; [Redacted

|
[Dadactad . —___1; CompassSupportGroup;Redacted |
[Redacted [T 18O

DCO CS COD Infrastructure Services Operations
Cc:[Redacted [IT ITI IOC SAN; IT 1&0 DCO CS COD Storage

and Data Protection Operations;Redacted | OC Computer Operations Center; OC
Computer Operations Center; OC Computer Operations Center; ENOC Shift

Subject: SFEMCVNXO01 firmware upgrade on 7/12/14 @12 pm - CRQ000000051223 -
SFIOC
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If you have questions or experience any issues after the outage has been
cleared, Please contact the Technology Solution Center (TSC) - IT Service
Desk at 223-9000 or 415-973-9000 for assistance. For self-help or to submit
non-urgent IT requests, please visit our website at http://tsc/.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit
hitp://'www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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